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Ms. Kristin D. Connelly

UIHLEIN City of Milwaukee

WILS ON Department of City Development

Re: Milwaukee School of Engineering — Residence Tower

ARCHITECTS
Detailed Plan Development Minor Modification Submittal
322 East Michigan Street Dear Kristin,
Milwaukee, WI 53202
telephone | 414.271.8899 Please find our drawings enclosed and detailed below with modifications as noted
facsimile | 414.271.8942 for “UNIVERSITY” to be added to (4) of the MSOE box signs that were part of the

office@uihlein-wilson.com

original DPD approval.

1.0 NORTH ELEVATION:
See Drawing A-201 & A-201R

A. Add ‘UNIVERSITY” under MSOE box sign. Overall sign height will be
increased to 19’-6”.
B. Raise corner roof wall 2’-0” to accommodate sign change.

2.0 SOUTH ELEVATION:
See Drawing A-202 & A-202R

A. Add ‘UNIVERSITY” under MSOE box sign. Overall sign height will be
increased to 19°-6".

3.0 EAST ELEVATION:
See Drawing A-203 & A-203R

A. Add ‘UNIVERSITY” under MSOE box sign. Overall sign height will be
increased to 19’-6".

4.0 WEST ELEVATION:
See Drawing A-204 & A204R

A. Add ‘UNIVERSITY” under MSOE box sign. Overall sign height will be
increased to 19’-6".
B. Raise corner roof wall 2’-0” to accommodate sign change.

4.0 SIGN DETAILS:
See Drawing A-300R

A. Add Sign Type “A2” for “UNIVERSITY” to be added on elevations as
noted above.
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Sincerely,
UIHLEIN/WILSON ARCHITECTS

Scott Ramlow, AIA
Partner

Enclosures: A-201, A-201R
A-202, A-202R
A-203, A-203R
A-204, A-204R
A-300R
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